Academic Senate Agenda — November 14, 2006 — Attachment E

QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNITY COLLEGE
The City University of New York

COMMITTEE ON COMMITTEES

TO: The Academic Senate

FROM: Michael Cesarano, Chairperson
SUBJECT: Monthly Report

DATE: October 19, 2006

Revisions to Academic Senate Standing Committees Personnel
o The following revisions have been made to the roster of the Academic Senate:

ELECTED MEMBERS
Name Department Description of Revision
Goldenberg, Joseph MET & DD Moved from ALTERNATES (Faculty-At-Large) to

FACULTY-AT-LARGE: Assumes seat of Professor Jeffrey
Hest, who has resigned.

Revisions to Standing Committees Personnel

e The following revisions have been made to the rosters of the Standing Committees of the
Academic Senate:

Name Department Description of Revision

Urciuoli, Jannette COUNSELING Elected unanimously by the Academic Senate at the
October 10, 2006 Senate meeting to fill the vacancy on the
Committee on Committees

Deutsch, Marjorie BUSINESS Removed from Admissions Committee, due to her being on
leave, creating a vacancy. Professor Deutsch was also
chairperson of this committee, so her absence necessitated
the election of a new chairperson.

Molloy, Janice NURSING Removed from Admissions Committee, due to her being on
leave, creating a vacancy.
Dirico, Donna NURSING Elected by the Committee on Committees to immediate

membership on the Admissions Committee, filling the spot
vacated by Marjorie Deutsch, who is on leave.

Spencer, Cheryl NURSING Elected by the Committee on Committees to immediate
membership on the Admissions Committee, filling the spot
vacated by Janice Molloy, who is on leave.

Jankowski, Jeffery SOCIAL SCIENCES Elected as chairperson of the Admissions Committee by its
members to replace Marjorie Deutsch, who is on leave.
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